CALL TO ORDER

TOUR OF CLAYVILLE

SCHOOL

PLEDGE OF

ALLEGIANCE

APPROVAL OF
MINUTES

CAPITAL RESERVE
FUND

NEW BUDGET BILLS

GRANT BILLS

SCITUATE SCHOOL COMMITTEE REGULAR MEETING
TUESDAY, SEPTEMBER 7, 2010
CLAYVILLE SCHOOL

71-1
The Regular School Committee Meeting was callearder by Chair Umbriano at 6:30 PM.

Present were Marylou Umbriano, Patricia Archambdrian LaPlante, June Guglielmi and
Scott Klimaj. Also present were Paul Lescault, Sinpendent, and Lawrence Filippelli,
Assistant Superintendent.

71-2

Principal Cappelli and Steve Gormley, Director afilBings and Grounds provided tour of
Clayville School which included overview of recémiprovements as well as deficiencies
which should be addressed during the next budgét.cy

71-3
Led by Chair Umbriano, the Committee and audieracégipated in a pledge of allegiance to
the flag.

71-4
Mrs. Guglielmi moved, seconded by Mrs. Archambaolgpprove the minutes of the
Executive Session of August 3, 2010. The committenimously approved the motion.

Mrs. Guglielmi moved, seconded by Mrs. Archambaoligpprove the minutes of the Regular
School Committee Meeting of August 3, 2010. The waitee unanimously approved the
motion.

71-5

Mrs. Guglielmi moved, seconded by Mrs. Archambaolgpprove the Capital Reserve Funds-
Middle School/High School for the month of Septemibethe amount of $17,955.63. The
Committee unanimously agreed.

Mrs. Archambault asked why invoices were separbyesthools.
Dr. Lescault replied each school is budgeted a&parate account.

Mrs. Guglielmi moved, seconded by Mrs. Archambaolgpprove the Capital Reserve —Hope
Elementary School for the month of September iratheunt of $13,282.40. The Committee
unanimously agreed.

Mrs. Guglielmi moved, seconded by Mrs. Archambaoligpprove the Capital Reserve -North
Scituate School for the month of September in theunt of $4,453.82. The Committee
unanimously agreed.

Mrs. Guglielmi moved, seconded by Mr. LaPlantegpprove the Capital Reserve- All
Schools for the month of September in the amou$26{080.28. The Committee
unanimously agreed.

Mrs. Archambault inquired about the $22,239.00Q bill
Mr. LaPlante replied the cost was for repair anchieaance for well tank (all schools).

71-6

Mrs. Guglielmi moved, seconded by Mrs. Archambaolgpprove the New Budget Bills for
the month of September in the amount of $433,368.86 Committee unanimously approved
the motion.

71-7

Mrs. Guglielmi moved, seconded by Mrs. Archambaolgpprove the Grant Bills for the
month of September in the amount of $21,203.23 Tbmmittee unanimously approved the
motion.



September 7, 2010
Regular School Committee Meeting 2

CORRESPONDENCE

BUDGET

CURRICULUM

FOOD SERVICES AND
HEALTH/WELNNESS

71-8

1. A letter to the Assistant Superintendent from kvétt Fantasia informing him of her intent
to home school her children for the 2010-2011 skchear.

2. A letter to the Superintendent from Jayne Learrimfag him of her intent to home school
her children.

3. Aletter from Mr. and Mrs. Steven Kudzma informitige school department of their intent
to home school their children for the 2010-201lostlyear.

4. A letter to Superintendent from Nicole Mancini regting use of two personal days with
reason and an unpaid parental leave in conjunetittmher adoption of a child in China.

1. Recommendation for Correspondence 1-8pprove the requests according to RIDE
regulations and established school
department guidelines.

Mrs. Archambault moved, seconded by Mr. LaPlamt@pprove the requests according to
RIDE regulations and established school departipeidielines. The committee unanimously
agreed.

2. Recommendatian Approve the request.

Chair Umbriano asked if it was known when Ms. Mamnwiould be taking leave.

Dr. Lescault believes it will be in October. Dr.doault added Ms. Mancini is due unpaid leave
through FMLA and highly recommends the committeprape request.

Mrs. Archambault moved, seconded by Mr. LaPlant@yorove the request. The committee
unanimously approved request.

71-9

REPORT OF COMMITTEE LIAISONS

Mr. LaPlante has reviewed expenditures WithLescault and Mr. Gormley and is
comfortable with what was approved this month.

Mrs. Guglielmi stated nothing to report curriculum but Mrs. Guglielmi attended the
freshman orientation which was led by the Spartsadership Academy. One of the team
building exercises was pulling a fire truck whitle tstudents completed. Mrs. Guglielmi noted
there was a conflict for those students on theesdmam and perhaps this can be considered
when scheduling next year.

Chair Umbriano added 100 of 120 freshman studdtesded the orientation.
Mr. LaPlante asked about transition from elemensahool to middle school.
Dr. Filippelli stated there is d"grade event held at Hope Pond each year. Dr piellipalso
indicated that there is &' §rade ‘Move Up Night' held at the middle schoohslg and that

the principal, current'&grade students and guidance counselor visit éagnale class.

Chair Umbriano and Mrs. Cappelli agreed to hold thignFood Service meetings at Clayville
School.

Chair Umbriano added a commercial grill was pureldsr school events with monies raised
from the student/faculty dodge ball game heldyastr.



September 7, 2010
Regular School Committee Meeting 3

NEGOTIATIONSE

POLICY

RIASC

SAFETY AND
TRANSPORTATION

Chair Umbriano stated nothing to rep
Mrs. Guglielmi stated nothing to report.

Mrs. Archambault stated an email was distgduto school committee members regarding
class ‘School Committee 101.’ This class qualifaashours toward mandatory RIASC credits.

Mrs. Archambault added this is also a great oppdstio meet other school committee
members.

Chair Umbriano statenothing to repor

Dr. Lescault stated this may have been the smaduattaesition into a new school year
regarding bus transportation. Dr. Lescault addedreatysis reviewing how long students are
on bus, number of stops, etc. will begin soon.

Mrs. Archambault asked what was happening wittestahtract.

Dr. Lescault stated the state has taken over ttire @ut of district transportation at this point
including special education. Dr. Lescault added yreadls have been received about those
buses and those calls are transferred to theciatact coordinating the program. The
transition with the state has not run as smootblpa Lescault had hoped. Unfortunately,
Scituate has limited control on this issue.

Mr. LaPlante stated everyone states how wonddré&ubtis drivers and monitors are here in
Scituate but you don't realize it until you havetdld riding the bus. The drivers take the time
to introduce themselves to the students and paoertisst day and make the students feel
comfortable. That is something on which you carputta price.

Mrs. Archambault stated these drivers go beyonidsafety.

Chair Umbriano stated that will change when Scéumbves to the state program. How much
money will be saved?

Dr. Lescault stated it is costing more for Scituhtn what would have been paid had Scituate
retained own buses. There is no opt-out with thaa.[Dr. Lescault stated the state will bill
Scituate based on a formula (unknown at this titne)yever Dr. Lescault does not believe this
will create savings for Scituate.

Chair Umbriano stated the state will reimburseusd# if it does cost additional than what
Scituate would have paid.

Mrs. Archambault asked about the Scituate bus asymkeivers and monitors who will be out
of jobs.

Dr. Lescault stated they are able to submit apipdicavith the state for jobs.

Chair Umbriano received numerous phone calls régguttie AlertNow sent by First Student
regarding bussing during the hurricane. It was comicated students would not be picked up
if there was no school at one of the drop off sthddany students are picked up in Scituate
but attend school in Warwick or Cranston so farsiliere confused if transportation would be
provided if Scituate did not have school or if #okool at which their child attended did not
have school. It has been resolved going forward.

Mrs. Archambault asked if bus stops are listedh@RroJo still.
Dr. Lescault stated the cost for listing the stiopthe ProJo would cost thousands of dollars.

The bus routes are posted online at the Schoolribepat web site as well as published in The
Valley Breeze/Observer. Dr. Lescault stated hapilesowill also be sent to those parents



September 7, 2010
Regular School Committee Meeting 4

SCITUATE ADVOCATES
FOR EVERYONE (SAFE)

BUILDING COMMITTEE

STRATEGIC PLANNING

UNFINISHED
BUSINESS

ADMINISTRATIVE
INTERNSHIP UPDATE

BCI CHECK
PROCEDURE FOR THE
DISTRICT AND
SCHOOLS

without access to a computer who request a
Mrs. Archambault asked if there was a target datéhie full transition of bus transportation.
Dr. Lescault replied Fall 2011.

Chair Umbriano stated nothing to report.

Mrs. Guglielmi stated the new @daparking lot has been completed. The field sgkéds to be
completed; however project is moving along.

Mrs. Guglielmi stated nothing teport.
71-10
There is no unfinished business for the month pt&uber.

71-11

ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT'S REPORT
Dr. Filippelli informed the committee that Scitudias applied to RIDE to have an
administrative internship program accepted andagal. (Committee members received
copies of the proposals that were sent to RIDEngeCScituate is approved, any teacher
interested in becoming an administrator may dossoreg as they have the required
coursework/degrees. Dr. Filippelli wished to hight the extensive amount of work that Dr.
Donna Pennacchia did to prepare these documen®id. Once RIDE approves the
proposal, Dr. Pennacchia will be completing an aitriative internship with Principal
Sollitto this year.

Dr. Filippelli asked RIDE if hours Dr. Pennacchiank starting program could be counted

retroactive and RIDE’s reply was no. The hours nvesirom the time program is approved
going forward. Dr. Filippelli stated if Scituate meeto go through Providence College, you

don’t have to do as a district. However, if youasbtdoctorate and wish to do internship, it
must be through a RIDE approved program.

Dr. Filippelli consulted with the Attorney General’s office aadtithe schools in Scituate w
be adhering to the following procedure regarding Bi@acks September 1, 2010. All
volunteers (parental or otherwise) must have a@@tk for every event they attend (i.e.
field trips, dances, after school activities etEQr example, if a principal or a teacher has a
parent who only wants to go on one field trip faealay, then they must have a BCI
completed. If the district pays a person for aticared service (i.e., teacher, afterschool
program, coach, etc.) then that person must berfprgnted and obtain a background check.
The contact at the Attorney General’s office fagadhple disclaimer forms sent to other
districts around the state. (Committee membersived copies.) Additionally, the statute
according to the Attorney General’s office is thay volunteer must have a BCI and anyone
paid by the district must have a BCI and fingerinDr. Filippelli is in the process of
investigating which other districts around Scituaa®e administrative procedures for BCI
checks.

Dr. Klimaj asked how long the BCI check is valid.

Dr. Filippelli replied it left to the district toetermine; it could be one year, two years, etc.
There will be further discussion on how Scituat@isdo proceed. Also, any BCI checks
performed within the last 6 months will be accepted

Dr. Lescault stated the Attorney General’s officestrhave a system with capacity to process
that many requests.

Dr. Klimaj stated the process only takes approxatydive minutes at the Attorney General’s



September 7, 2010
Regular School Committee Meeting 5

CHANGES TO
PROFESSIONAL
DEVELOPMENT

SENATE COMMITTEE

ON CYBERBULLYING,

CYBERSTALKING
AND SEXTING

ADMINISTRATORS’
MEETING

UNIFORM CHART OF
ACCOUNTS

office.

In Dr. Filippelli’s report last month, Dr. Filippeindicated that he wanted to include training
on the new Common Core State Standards for profesisilevelopment days. After
attending two meetings this month where RIDE regmigtives presented, Scituate will not be
going in that direction. The reason is becauseERtiBs contracted with the DANA center to
run the professional development and is going natraining at their level for teachers and
administrators. Instead, Dr. Filippelli will beifging in consultants from the Highlander
DUNN Institute to complete a gap analysis in mattroduce AIMSWEB progress

monitoring in math, and plan out extended, imbedaefessional development for the rest of
the year.

Dr. Filippelli informed the committee that Senategtdent Paiva-Weed has officially named
Dr. Filippelli to the Senate Commission on Cybelpnb, Cyberstalking and Sexting. This
commission will be charged with making state lawttom aforementioned issues that are
affecting all students. Dr. Filippelli is honorembe on this committee and will represent
Scituate well.

71-12

SUPERINTENDENT’'S REPORT

On August 31Prs. Lescault and Filippelli met with the entire administrative team foe first
meeting of 2010-2011 school yedr. Lescault noted andr. Myers concurred that the
upcoming school year and the years that followetgotentially the most exciting ones in

their entire careersBoth believe that for the first time their careers there exists a very real
possibility of fundamental change in K-12 educafioiRl. Despite limited resourcesere is

an opportunity to participate in a historic seang®that will present enormous challenges, but
that will transform a good school system into aatjane.

Two documents were mailed to the committee on Augéproviding a brief
explanation/primer on how to read the two majorostidepartment expenditure reports. As
the committee knows, the intent of the new Unif&@hart of Accounts is to standardize how
districts budget and track expenditures. Consdfyehe structure and format of reports and
the definition of line items is mandated by RIDE.

Dr. Lescault stated there are two reports: thegafieral fund and the restricted funds (such as
grants, etc.). Dr. Lescault reviewed the generafaiing fund report first: the date the balance
is run appear on top along with the balance (atithe report was run). The columns are as
follows: Adjusted budget; month to date debits (gmkiring the month); month to date credits
(credits to account for month); year to date defaiebits for full year); year to date credits
(credits for full year); encumbrance (setting agi®ey to pay for known items ex. contract
salary); balance (amount left in account at timeua); % (percentage of money remaining in
budget at time of run). A narrative descriptiomiduded on left side (along with account
number).

Mrs. Archambault asked if Carol Geary and Dr. @i are responsible for the restricted
fund report and if Dr. Lescault is responsibletfoe general fund.

Dr. Lescault replies yes; however there is somescover.

Dr. Lescault stated most state funding operatagionbursement basis. Account numbers are

established by UCOA so that everyone in the stsgs the same account numbers to allow for
direct comparison within the state to determinendpwy. This detail is why the report appears

to be much larger than in previous years.

Mrs. Archambault asked for clarification on summpage and detail on pages which followed
which Dr. Lescault provided.

Dr. Lescault added Medicaid, for example, is onenaaly as it is strictly on a reimbursement
basis so it is not always known how much will bergpvhich is why adjusted budget is O.
However, there are items which are charged agtiissaccount. Medicaid is somewhat of
bonus money; it is money received by submittingegheets to federal government. Not every



September 7, 2010
Regular School Committee Meeting 6

ENROLLMENT

BUS OWNERS
AGREEMENT

HEALTH CARE
REFORM ACT

ADMINISTRATOR

GOALS

district does this but Scituate tries to recoupgdellar possible; it is not a substantial amc
of money but it is a credit to Scituate employeé® take the time to document all of their
hours and details. There is a small fee Scituage fmaa company who handles this but the
money received more than offsets the cost.

Mrs. Archambault stated Scituate also acts aslfesgent for the Northwest Region. How does
that fit into UCOA?

Dr. Lescault stated there is the local componernthvappears in general fund which is less
than $50,000 which is Scituate’s portion of suppgrtNWR office. The majority of the NWR
office is supported with IDEA which is restrictethgt account (which shows up in the second
report).

Mrs. Archambault asked about the accounts whiclcatd a high percentage of money spent
specifically 100% by the month of March.

Dr. Lescault stated the percentage indicates rengabalance, not amount spent.
Mrs. Archambault asked about accounts in the negati
Dr. Lescault stated it indicates funds in that actdave already been overspent.

Dr. Lescault stated the columns are very similgdhesecond report (restricted funds) however
there are many more accounts and a brief explanetiocluded as well. The numbers match
up to one of many codes detailed in complete afatcounts document so that all employees
enter matching codes across state for analysisopesp

Dr. Filippelli stated any federal or grant monegisas CRP, ARRA, need to follow same
code across for all reports for example.

Chair Umbriano stated what is sometimes confusrijat when the state funds are received
for school lunches, for example, the money doesalvays appear each month. It takes some
time to catch up so sometimes it appears as thiegSchool Department is behind.

Dr. Lescault stated many operate on a reimbursebzi$ so money is spent and then there is
lag time until funds are received.

Chair Umbriano thanked Dr. Lescault for taking tinge to review with the committee.

Dr. Lescault stated enrollment on the first dagafool was 1,631 down from 1,660 at close of
school year last year however NESDEC projectedllement was 1,607. Scituate School
Department was easily able to accommodate thearerffom projected enroliment.

Due to scheduling conflicts, Drs. Lescault and Myand Chair Umbriano have not met with
bus owners to discuss a one-year extension taxibeng transportation contract. Scituate is,
therefore, beginning the new school year undeefpéred agreement.

Also due to a scheduling conflict, Drs. Lescaulil dyers and Chair Umbriano have not met
with the STA to discuss the implementation datthefBlue Cross age 26 Health Care Reform
Act requirement.

At the August meeting, the committee noted thay thished to discuss the structure of gc
for administrators at the September meeting asgbaine Superintendent’s Report.

Mr. LaPlante suggested the committee communicat@sidnd how committee views goals to
Dr. Lescault and then Dr. Lescault disseminatemrimétion downstream rather than
committee scrutinizing each administrator’s goal.

Chair Umbriano asked if the evaluation currentlingerevised will include the administrators.

Dr. Lescault replied yes. Race to the Top mandats evaluation system be adapted for all



September 7, 2010
Regular School Committee Meeting 7

teachers which is something Scituate has until Dées on which to work if chose t
complete own evaluation system. Scituate choselltmif RIDE’s evaluation system.

Mr. LaPlante asked if that will include goals.

Dr. Lescault believes that will be one componenicvhis included. This is accountability for
not only teachers but for all administrators inahgdprincipals, etc.

Mr. LaPlante stated this will be very comprehensive

Dr. Lescault stated this will be a very comprehemshange in the way that everyone is
evaluated within the state.

SCHOOL VISITS Drs. Lescault and Filippelli visited all of the sdis and welcomed faculty and staff back on
September 1. Dr. Lescault is pleased to repottitigaschools were in excellent condition and
everyone is ready and excited to begin the newdiglear.

PUBLIC COMMENTS 71-13

Racine Nipmuc Road

Ms. Racine stated this is third year living in 8aie and oldest daughter just began
Kindergarten. Ms. Racine stated there has beeaat deal of communication between Ms.
Racine and Drs. Lescault and Myers since last §pvimen Ms. Racine was informed

daughter was redistricted from Clayville to Hop&&a. Ms. Racine stated the Racine’s chose
this specific area when moving to Scituate becdiseand Mrs. Racine really wanted
daughter to go to Clayville School. Ms. Racineestafter polling neighbors prior to moving

in, Ms. Racine was assured her children would tanding Clayville.

Ms. Racine stated Dr. Lescault informed her lasinghat the numbers at Clayville were
high (20 or 21 at time) and according to a fridmere are 21 children in the Clayville class.
Ms. Racine wishes to plead to committee for the bpmmg held for an “imaginary person”
who may move into the district be given to her daag The situation is that Miss Racine
eats lunch at 10:45 a.m., boards bus (from Scitdatly Learning Center) at 11:15 a.m. and it
is 12:30 p.m. when she arrives at school. AfteosthMiss Racine boards bus and returns to
Scituate Early Learning Center. Miss Racine isfitfs¢ student picked up and the last student
dropped off. As a teacher, Ms. Racine said thexésgues with bussing which need to be
ironed out. Ms. Racine stated since the starttobal, her daughter has been on the bus
anywhere from 45 minutes at one time to one anchaiféhours another time. According to
the bus driver, Ms. Racine indicated her daughtaridvnot be dropped off until
approximately 4:00 p.m. When Miss Racine returnSdituate Early Learning Center at 4:00
p.m. all of her friends are gone. Most of her fdsmlso have morning Kindergarten at North
Scituate. Ms. Racine stated her daughter loveagakie bus but doesn't like being the only
‘little person’ on the bus.

Chair Umbriano asked if Miss Racine arrives ati&t# Early Learning Center at 4:00 p.m.
Ms. Racine replied yes.

Mr. LaPlante asked if Ms. Racine had other childxed their ages.

Ms. Racine stated her second child is now 2.5 yeldts

Mr. LaPlante asked if this issue came before timensittee at an earlier date.

Dr. Lescault replied the list of redistricted stottewas brought before the committee and
stated Mr. LaPlante may be referring to a very lsindase with another family which was
addressed last month with one sibling entering irade and one entering Kindergarten. Dr.

Lescault stated if this was the only redistrictaage, he would apt to recommend the
committee approve the request; however there asraaequests from other families in the



September 7, 2010
Regular School Committee Meeting 8

exact situation and School Department simply caanobmmodate everyol

Mr. LaPlante understands disappointment in movingrt area after selecting a specific
district and finding out children will be placedanother school. In speaking with Principal
Cappelli, Mr. LaPlante stated it is a difficultustion as only one class is being offered in
Clayville and Clayville is a great school.

Ms. Racine understands that and did speak wittVers about that as well. Ms. Racine
stated as Clayville is not available to her daughis. Racine asks that her daughter be
transferred to the morning Kindergarten class attNScituate instead. Looking at NECAP
scores as well as each of the schools, Ms. Racimésviner daughter to be in the best school.
Miss Racine speaks another language and is doindekgarten curriculum each night. In
addition, Ms. Racine is a teacher and has beehitepher daughter daily as well. Yet Ms.
Racine also wants her daughter to be with her eetawith the current situation Miss Racine
is not with any of her friends and it breaks harheVls. Racine asked to have her daughter
transferred to the morning Kindergarten class lag tld no. If she were in the morning
Kindergarten class, at least when she returnsitog®e Early Learning Center in the
afternoon, she will see her friends.

Ms. Racine understands if an exception is maderfer an exception must be made for others
but this is unique. Ms. Racine stated she hasmdyfdnere after relocating from Maine. Ms.
Racine pleaded to committee to place her daughteorning Kindergarten class to allow her
daughter to be with her peers. Ms. Racine’s scleedguires her to drop off her daughter at
pre-school at 7:00 a.m. and eat lunch at 10:45 a.m.

Dr. Lescault stated transportation is what drivess®n selection.

Ms. Racine understands transportation needs; howenebus already comes to Scituate
Early Learning Center for pick-up in the morninglaeturns to Scituate Early Learning in the
afternoon for drop-off so an additional trip oralesduling is not required.

Dr. Lescault stated Dr. Myers is a father, grarftdfateducator and former Superintendent so
he is very knowledgeable and has done everythimggtce this fair and to provide a
reasonable solution.

Ms. Racine stated if necessary, she will keep fgaygpfor her daughter to attend Clayville as
Ms. Racine understands the class size increasegher grades. Ms. Racine wants her to be
with her peers and to not have her cry each day.

Chair Umbriano confirmed Miss Racine is currentiythe afternoon Kindergarten program at
Hope School and her friends are at North ScituateGlayville and she attends Scituate Early
Learning Center before and after school.

Ms. Racine replied yes.

Chair Umbriano stated the issue right now is thtité committee approved transfer to North
Scituate morning Kindergarten, the issue would ugetbansportation.

Ms. Racine stated Hope is the only school whictsaa drop off and pick up at Scituate
Early Learning; the only reason they do now is bseaher daughter is there. Both Clayville
and North Scituate pick up and drop off at Scituzddy Learning Center so there shouldn’t
be an issue with placing her daughter on bus \Wwighother students already going to North
Scituate.

Dr. Lescault would be happy to speak further with ldyers to make transfer to North
Scituate morning Kindergarten class as long aspamation can be resolved but if student
cannot be driven home, it will not happen.

Ms. Racine stated her daughter is not being dropffeat home rather back at Scituate Early



September 7, 2010
Regular School Committee Meeting 9

Learning Cente Ms. Racine understands it’s all about the numbdss.Racine believes tt
class size in North Scituate morning Kindergartas<is currently 20. So the School
Department wishes to keep the extra spot operhétirhaginary person’ who may move into
the district.

Chair Umbriano stated the issue is how the comenitteuld accommodate the other seven
students with same request.

Mr. LaPlante stated if there are 16 students atscheol and almost maximum class size at
another, the committee also wants to ensure raixtthe teacher either.

Ms. Racine understands and appreciates that artyisrappy her daughter is in a class of
only 16 children.

With respect to the education, Mr. LaPlante attdnidepe and his daughter is now attending
Hope as well. It is a very good school. With thgpect to the emotional issue and also being
in a new system Mr. LaPlante respects that as We#.committee will try to do the best that
can be done in light of the situation.

Ms. Racine appreciates the committee listenin@goest and hopes to resolve this before the
school year gets too far along.

Dr. Lescault stated will confirm Wednesday morniingt transfer will work in North Scituate
and bus transportation is not an issue. Dr. Lesedlilauthorize request and confirm with Ms.
Racine.

Dr. Klimaj asked if a motion was required.

Chair Umbriano stated Dr. Lescault is going toeavinformation tomorrow but Dr. Lescault
has the authority to make such a change.

Mrs. Archambault stated one thing to keep in médinen the bus system changes next year.
Dr. Myers currently maps out bus routes to ensaoh student requiring transportation is
covered.

Ms. Racine stated the transportation providedudesits to Nipmuc Road currently is almost
every other house is a Clayville pickup and evehgphouse is a Hope pickup.

Chair Umbriano stated in this case, children haeebest of both worlds; they can see their
school friends and also see their neighborhooddseat home and see both in community
activities, etc.

George Kuzmowycz Esek Hopkins Road

Mr. Kuzmowycz asked the School Committee Secretamyclude RIGL provisional code
when adjourning and/or reconvening in public misweing forward.

School Committee Secretary agreed to do so.

Kristen Polseno

Ms. Polseno stated her son is now attending StipRhpre-K and she is still deciding whether
to continue with private school or transfer to peischool. Ms. Polseno, a former teacher in
Cumberland, has been home the past four yearsheitbhildren. While in the English
Department at Cumberland High School, Ms. Pols¢sied a small group was formed called
‘Save Our School’ which sometimes joined forcedwaitparent group called ‘GotBond?”
regarding needs for the high school such as a &gelab, etc.

Chair Umbriano asked if Ms. Polseno would like totkle same in Scituate.



September 7, 2010
Regular School Committee Meeting 10

Ms. Polseno would love to do similar in Scituatd das many materials to assist in proc

Ms. Polseno loves Clayville and has no hesitatidgh@elementary level but does have
concerns at the middle school and high school léwsl Polseno is concerned th&tdraders
would be in same building with senior high schdadgnts.

Chair Umbriano stated"graders have own wing within middle school antaigh they

must pass for music and chorus classes, that mntlygime the students need to pass through
high school. Chair Umbriano was also hesitant Wwigholdest but the staff and faculty are
great and are also present when students are gakssaugh high school.

Dr. Lescault stated a major renovation at the neiddhool and high school is being
completed.

Mrs. Guglielmi stated prior to becoming a schoohoaittee member, Mrs. Guglielmi was a
teacher. The first year Mrs. Guglielmi sat on slakool committee board was the year the
decision was being made about moving thede class to the middle school. Many felt
similarly to Ms. Polseno and the committee even gawps of people coming to petition to
not integrate the'8grade into the middle school. The committee tteethake as many
accommodations as possible for tfegBade class to remain separate from the middieasch
such as different lunch periods, etc. However,mythe middle of the year, parents started to
communicate how much they liked the transition.

Ms. Polseno received a Teacher of the Year AwaRl &ollege and would love to volunteer.
Mrs. Gulgielmi encouraged Ms. Polseno to contaittdjyal Zajac to tour the middle school.
Ms. Polseno asked if there was no longer a plaeparate the two schools.

Dr. Lescault replied no.

Mr. LaPlante noted the distinction between classss(Cumberland and Scituate). Mr.
LaPlante stated this community is so small; iessloverwhelming for middle school students
entering the school than in other communities.

Dr. Filippelli began teaching at the middle schagbr to becoming Assistant Principal and
later Principal and Dr. Filippelli stated th& grade students are met by teachers coming off
the bus, etc. Many students have older siblingsdihg the middle school already or even the
high school so there is a protective culture. Olippelli does not recall having to discipline
students involving botherind"@raders more than twice in his tenure as prifcipthe

middle school. There are a total of 411 studentisimthe middle school; it is a great
atmosphere.

Mrs. Archambault was a teacher aide when her @rilavere younger. Mrs. Archambault
stated of all the classes with which she workeel dhss she had to keep busy, especially
during recess, was th& grade class. They like to be doing things, to keeping. Making
the decision to move th&'@rade to the middle school was one of the moftudif decisions
the school committee made, but one of the best.

Mr. Kuzmowycz stated his son was one of the fifsgade classes which moved to the
middle school and does not recall the transitiandpan issue at the time.

Ms. Polseno stated it is somewhat of a non-issue itds much different than when she
graduated.

Mrs. Archambault stated not every student takedtise most seniors have their own
transportation.

Chair Umbriano stated there are also bus monitdirsy the buses as well and the younger



September 7, 2010
Regular School Committee Meeting 11

NEW BUSINESS

RESIGNATIONS/

APPOINTMENTS/

REAPPOINTMENTS/

TRANSFERS/NON-
RENEWALS/LAYOFES

MRS. GUGLIELMI

children are placed in the frt section of the bus. Th¢" grade class also gets out earlier t
the rest of the school. Although th® grade does not have recess, they do have snazk twi
per day.

Ms. Racine asked where information for the BCI ddug found; to date nothing has been sent
home.

Dr. Filippelli stated parents should receive infation in the newsletter next week.

Ms. Racine asked if a letter is completed and therparent is responsible for following up on
own.

Dr. Filippelli replied yes, parents will completeaiment and submit for BCI check.

Mrs. Archambault added there is a $5 fee.

Ms. Polseno asked if the numbers provided in RI tillgnwere incorrect.

Drs. Filippelli and Lescault replied yes; a repvili be published next month.

Dr. Lescault stated one of the criteria being Usedhe results was diversity and Scituate, at

this time, does not have a high level of divergiithin the district. Scituate is the second least
diverse school in state.

71-14

There is no new business for the month of September

71-15

Dr. Lescault recommended the following resignatifamsapproval:
Susan Jutras, Teacher Assistant, North ScituatedBdRatricia Carlton, Bus Monitor; Galil
Castanho, 35% English Language Arts Teacher, Seitdigh School; Lisa J. Flaherty, 45%
Math Teacher, Scituate Middle/High School

Mrs. Guglielmi moved, seconded by Mrs. Archambgubtipprove the resignations. The
committee unanimously agreed.

Dr. Lescault recommended the following appointmémt@pproval:
Rachel Roberge, 25% Science Teacher, Scituate 8Bichool (one year only — in addition
to current 80% Science Teacher, Scituate High SghGbristopher Kelley, 10% Art
Teacher, Scituate Middle School (in addition tarent 40% Art Teacher, Scituate Middle
School); Frances Cripps, 40% Family Consumer Seidmacher, Scituate High School;
Jamie Rodriguez, 20% Music Teacher, Scituate Mi@dieool; Jennifer Shaker, 70%
Library/Media Specialist, Clayville School and Nofcituate School; Justine Durvin,
Assistant Girl’s Volleyball Coach; Deborah Mariego#osto, Bus Monitor; Rhonda L.
Cucino, Bus Monitor; Jeannine Luther, 45% Math Tesc(20% Scituate High School, 25%
Scituate Middle School); Kristin Russo, 35% Englistnguage Arts Teacher, Scituate High
School; Lori A. Eminger, Bus Monitor; Tara Marchaxblunteer Assistant Girls’ Tennis
Coach; Brittany Emin, Volunteer Assistant Girls’ddie School Soccer Coach.

Mrs. Guglielmi moved, seconded by Mr. LaPlantegprave the appointments. The
committee unanimously agreed.

71-16
COMMITTEE REMARKS

Mrs. Guglielmi stated nothing to regp



September 7, 2010
Regular School Committee Meeting 12

CHAIR UMBRIANO

MRS. ARCHAMBAULT

BRIAN LAPLANTE

SCOTT KILMAJ

DISCUSSION OF
FUTURE BUSINESS

ADJOURNMENT

Chair Umbriano stateopen houses are scheduled for the month of mber
Mrs. Archambault thanked Princip@hppelli for hosting the committee meeting.

Mr. LaPlante stated nothing to repor

Dr. Klimaj thanked Principal Cappelli and looksv@rd to an exciting school year.

71-17

October 5 School Committee Meeting at Middle Scittigh School
November 9 School Committee Meeting at Hope School
December 7 School Committee Meeting at North Stet&ahool

71-18
Mrs. Archambault moved, seconded by Dr. Klimaj dgarn meeting at 8:35. The Committee
unanimously approved the motion.

Respectfully submitted,

Mrs. Guglielmi, Clerk



